RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2009 10:04 AM
To: 'millscd@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Interim Clearance Denied

What's that about?

----- Original Message -----
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H '

Sent: Fri Sep 18 23:13:55 2009

Subject: FW: Interim Clearance Denied -

Just fyi — 1 am sure it will be fine eventually

From: Carter, Pat
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 1:48 PM
To: Samuelson, Heather F; Pefia, Laura
Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F

Subject: FW: Interim Clearance Denied

FY!l - interim clearance denied.

From: DS CLEARANCE NOTIFICATION

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 12:19 PM
To: Carter, Pat; Garrand, Chasity N
Subject: Interim Clearance Denied -

[

Pursuant to your request, and in accordance with Executive Order 12968, Section 3.3, your request to grant an interim
clearance to is denied. Due to the fact this is not a final security clearance determination, a decision
not to grant an interim clearance is not subject to appeal under the provisionsof the £.0. No negative inference shall be
made regarding the denial of an individual’s interim clearance, which solely means that there is investigative work that
must take place in the US or abroad that will take additional time to complete to comply with national standards prior to
a final clearance determination being made. '
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may not be allowed access to classified information until the appropriate investigation is completed
and a final security clearance decision is made. ‘

For further assistance, you may contact our Customer Service Center toll-free at 1-866-643-INFO(4636), or 571-345-
3186, or by email at securityclearance @state.gov.

Note: This is a send-only email box so please do not reply to this message.

Office of Personnel Security and Suitability

Bureau of Diplomatic Security
US Department of State

1801 N. Lynn Street

SA-20

Washington, DC 20522-2008
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